
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




The AgendaThe AgendaThe AgendaThe Agenda
Board of Commissioners


    March 27, 2008
     7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


PUBLIC HEARING:


A. Consideration of Petition No. 1204-07, Roza K. Adamczyk and Rosa E.
Clemente, Owners, and Attorney Newton Galloway of Galloway & Lyndall,
LLP, Agent, request to rezone 9.70 acres from A-R to O-I to develop a
Medical Office Park.  This property is located in Land Lots 7 and 8 of the 7th


District and fronts on Huiet Road and Lester Road.  STAFF
RECOMMENDED DENIAL. THE PLANNING COMMISSION
RECOMMENDED DENIAL 5-0.  THIS ITEM WAS TABLED FROM THE
JANUARY 24, 2008 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING. 


B. Consideration of Petition No. 1207-08, 54 Prop LLC, Owner, Winn F. Martin,
Manager, and Laura Mehl and Tammi Sullenberger of Prudential GA Realty
and Attorney L.J. Overman, Agents, request to rezone 0.54 acres from A-R
to O-I to be added to the adjacent 4.76 acre tract zoned O-I.  This property
is located in Land Lot 58 of the 7th District and fronts on S.R. 54 West.
STAFF RECOMMENDED APPROVAL WITH ONE (1) RECOMMENDED
CONDITION. THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDED
APPROVAL WITH ONE (1) RECOMMENDED CONDITION 5-0.


C. Consideration of Petition No. 1205-08, Rendley Norris, Owner/Agent,
request to rezone 4.11 acres from R-40 to O-I to develop a Real Estate
Brokers Office and Business Offices.  This property is located in Land Lot
230 of the 13th District and fronts on S.R. 279 and S.R. 314.  STAFF
RECOMMENDED DENIAL. THE PLANNING COMMISSION
RECOMMENDED DENIAL 5-0.


D. Consideration of Petition No. 1206-08, Elizabeth D. Brown and Wayne L.
Brown, Jr., Owners, and Attorney Nathan M. Wheat for Racetrac Petroleum,
Inc., Agent, request to rezone 2.75 acres from R-40 to C-C to develop a
Convenience Store with Gasoline Sales.  This property is located in Land
Lot 230 of the 13th District and fronts on S.R. 279 and S.R. 314.  STAFF
RECOMMENDED DENIAL OF C-C AND APPROVAL OF O-I.  THE
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDED APPROVAL OF O-I WITH
ONE (1) RECOMMENDED CONDITION 4-1.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month at 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


Phone: (770) 460-5730 ext.  5400
Fax: (770) 460-9412


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda


March 27, 2008


Page 2


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of recommendation to award Request For Proposal #P640 for Community Development Software to
EnerGov Solutions for the purchase of a building permit and inspection software module for the Permits &
Inspections Department in the amount of $54,779.85.


2. Approval to accept staff’s recommendation to award Proposal #P651 for Auctioneering Services, to Arwood
Auction Company for disposal of surplus county property. 


3. Approval of staff’s recommendation to allow Dix-Lee’On Subdivision to become a street light district. 


4. Authorization to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff’s Office Criminal
Investigation Division to include amounts reimbursable from federal funds.  


5. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation for approval of a request from Peachtree City for an
easement to construct a multi-use path on top of the county’s 20" raw waterline located at Cooper Lighting, with
the stipulation that in the event of waterline breaks, Peachtree City will make the necessary repairs to the path.


6. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to approve the request from Southern Conservation Trust
to relocate a portion of its trail in the Line Creek Nature Area which will be under water in the future due to the
construction of Lake McIntosh.  


7. Approval of request from the Water System Director to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the
Board of Education for the installation of a waterline to the Rivers Elementary School near Tillman and Sandy
Creek Roads.  


8. Approval of request from the Water System Director for survey work to be performed at a cost of $1,400 by
Rochester and Associates for a waterline easement from Peachtree City First Baptist Church.  


9. Approval of recommendation of the Water System Director to enter into a Water Monitoring Agreement between
the City of Fayetteville and Fayette County.  


10. Approval of staff’s recommendation to issue a change order for electrical upgrades and repairs to the fuel island
project at the Sheriff’s Department at a cost of $8,446.  


11. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on March 5, 2008 and March 13, 2008.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORTS
BOARD REPORTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION


ADJOURNMENT








MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


     March 5, 2008


 3:30 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in a Workshop Meeting on Wednesday, March 5, 2008,


at 3:34 p.m. in the public meeting room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,


Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman


Robert Horgan


Eric Maxwell


Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order by Chairman


Chairman Smith called the Workshop Meeting to order.  Commissioner Frady was not present for the meeting.


Acceptance of Agenda


Commissioner Horgan motioned to accept the agenda as published and was seconded by Commissioner Pfeifer.  The


motion passed unanimously.


OLD BUSINESS:


A. Discussion of Fayette County 911 Communication’s Reconfiguration Service Proposal presented jointly by


Sprint/Nextel and Motorola for the Rebanding of the 821 MHz radio frequencies.  This item was last discussed


during the Thursday, February 22, 2007 Regular Meeting.  A copy of the request and contract, identified as


“Attachment 1", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


Ms. Cheryl Rogers, Director of Communications, spoke to the Board about the Reconfiguration Service
Proposal.  Some discussion followed.  Commissioner Maxwell motioned to accept the Reconfiguration
Service Proposal presented  jointly by Sprint/Nextel and Motorola for the Rebanding of the 821 MHz
radio frequencies, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract pending legal review.
Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.







Workshop Minutes
March 5, 2008
Page Number 2


B. Discussion and direction regarding Fayette County’s Stormwater Maintenance Program.  This item was last


discussed at the County Commission Retreat in November, 2007.  A copy of the request and presentation


notes, identified as “Attachment 2", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


Mr. Phil Mallon, Director of Public Works, made a presentation to the Board about Fayette County’s
Stormwater Maintenance Program.  Some discussion followed.  The Board directed Mr.  Mallon to return
to the April or May Workshop with a detailed proposal, including cost information and available options
regarding the Stormwater Maintenance Program.


C. Discussion of the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article V.  General Provisions, Section 5-17.


Height Limitations of Walls and Fences and Section 5-11.  Common Area, and Article III.  Definitions, Common


Area, Fence and Wall as presented by the Planning and Zoning Department.  This item was last discussed


during the October 3, 2007 Wednesday Workshop Meeting.  A copy of the request and presentation notes,


identified as “Attachment 3", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


Mr. Pete Frisina, Director of Planning and Zoning, and Mr.  Dennis Dutton, Zoning Administrator,  made
a presentation to the Board  about proposed amendments to Article V of the Fayette County Zoning
Ordinance.  Some discussion followed.  The Board directed Mr.  Frisina to return at a later date with a


better definition of the 50% visibility requirement for fences and walls. The Board also asked for
suggestions on how the ordinance could be amended so fences and walls could better limit sound and
light intrusion on major highways and in subdivisions.


NEW BUSINESS:


D. Approval for staff to proceed with the issuance of a Request for Proposals for Fiscal Year 2009 Property and


Casualty Insurance.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these minutes and is made


an official part hereof.


Financial Analyst Ted Burgess spoke of the proposed specifications for the Fiscal Year 2009 Property
and Casualty Insurance, and the criteria used in obtaining the specifications.  Some discussion
followed.  The Board directed staff to proceed with the issuance of a Request for Proposals for Fiscal


Year 2009, and to proceed with exploring alternative bids with statutory minimum coverages. 


E. Consideration of a proposed new fee schedule and the addition of microchipping services at Animal Control.


A copy of the request and presentation notes, identified as “Attachment 5", follow these minutes and are made


an official part hereof.


Fayette County Animal Services Director Miguel Abi-Hassan  made a presentation to the Board about
the newly proposed fee schedule and microchipping services for his department.  Some discussion
followed.  The Board directed Mr.  Abi-Hassan to propose an official policy in the next month to six
weeks, and to seek the Board’s approval of that policy in April.







Workshop Minutes
March 5, 2008
Page Number 3


F. Discussion of the feasibility of offering a Flexible Spending Account benefit to County employees.  A copy of


the request, identified as “Attachment 6", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Human Resources Director Connie Boehnke explained the Flexible Spending Account benefit to the
Board for its consideration.  Some discussion followed.  The Board directed Human Resources to
canvas County employees in order to determine a level of employee interest in the Flexible Spending
Account, and to return with the findings as soon as practical.


G. Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan regarding the S.R. 54 West


Overlay District.  A copy of the request and presentation notes, identified as “Attachment 7", follow these


minutes and are made an official part hereof.


Mr.  Pete Frisina and Mr.  Tom Williams explained the proposed amendments to the Board.  Some
discussion followed.  The Board directed staff to have the Planning Commission review the proposed
amendments and then to return at a later date with the Planning Commission’s recommendations.


H. Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article V.  General


Provisions, Section 5-9.  Single family dwellings, B.  Carport and Porte Cochere and Article III.  Definitions,


Carport and Porte Cochere as presented by the Planning and Zoning Department.  A copy of the request and


presentation notes, identified as “Attachment 8", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


Mr.  Pete Frisina and Mr.  Dennis Dutton gave a presentation to the Board regarding the need for the
proposed amendments.  Some discussion followed.  The Board directed staff to continue drafting the
proposed amendments as suggested and bring them back for consideration at a future meeting.


 


I. Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article VI.  District Use


Requirements, Section 6-2.  EST Estate Residential District, F.  Dimensional Requirements, 3.  Floor area as


requested by Rod Wright, President of Peach State Land Development, Inc.  A copy of the request, identified


as “Attachment 9", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Mr.  Rod Wright, President of Peach State Land Development, Inc., asked the Board to reduce the
minimum 3,000 square feet requirement in EST zoning to 2,000 square feet, and gave an explanation
for his request.  Some discussion followed.  The Board directed staff and the Planning Commission to
review Mr.  Rod Wright’s request for the purpose of providing the Board with more information.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


Snead Road Right-of-Way Acquisition Policy: Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel asked if the Board would


consider granting an exception to the County’s right-of-way acquisition policy that 80% of property owners on a road


agree to donate right-of-way to the County for road improvements, and asked for the Board’s direction on the matter.


Some discussion followed. The Board’s consensus was not to grant an exception to the right-of-way acquisition


requirement.


ATTORNEY’S REPORT


None.







Workshop Minutes
March 5, 2008
Page Number 4


STAFF REPORTS


Audio-Visual Upgrade: Executive Assistant Ms.  Carol Chandler explained some of the available options to the Board


regarding the audio-visual upgrade in the Commissioner’s Chambers.  Some discussion followed.  The Board directed


staff to explore the possibility of viewing the images on the public screen simultaneously on their individual laptops.


BOARD REPORTS


None.


EXECUTIVE SESSION


None.


ADJOURNMENT


Chairman Smith motioned to adjourn the Workshop Meeting and was seconded by Commissioner Horgan.  The
motion passed unanimously.


Chairman Smith adjourned the Workshop Meeting at 7:11 p.m.


___________________________________                                __________________________________________


        Floyd L.  Jones, Deputy Clerk                            Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,


Georgia, held on the 27th  day of March, 2008.


___________________________________


      Floyd L.  Jones, Deputy Clerk








Minutes
Board of Commissioners


     March 13, 2008
 7:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, March 13, 2008 at 7:00
p.m. in the public meeting room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.  


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


            ______________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Smith called the meeting to Order.
Commissioner Pfeifer offered the Invocation.
Pledge of Allegiance.


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA:
Commissioner Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion to approve the agenda as
published with the following amendment.  Chairman Smith remarked on Consent Agenda item no. 5 and stated that there
was a secondary part of that request that should be included and that item should read “and authorize the use of said
proceeds to acquire one replacement vehicle.”  The motion carried 5-0.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:
A. Presentation by Gail Sparrow who will speak about the Honor Flight Project.


Mark Buckner, representing Honor Flight Fayette,  said the organization would be sending 70 World War II veterans to
visit the memorial in Washington, D.C.   Commissioner Maxwell presented a $400 personal check to Mr. Buckner that
would help send one veteran on the trip and he challenged all Fayette County elected officials to match his donation.


B. Presentation of Proclamation for Confederate History and Heritage Month.


James Roberts, Scott Gilbert, Jim Rector, John Lynch, and Tony Parrott accepted the Proclamation for Confederate
History and Heritage Month.  A copy of the Proclamation, identified as “Attachment No. 1", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.   







Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 13, 2008
Page 2 


PUBLIC COMMENT:
None.


CONSENT AGENDA: Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to approve
the consent agenda including the amendment to item no. 5.  The motion carried 5-0.  


TAX ASSESSOR’S OFFICE - 2008 FORD RANGER PICKUP TRUCK:
1. Authorization to execute title and license tag documents for an additional new 2008 Ford Ranger pickup truck


purchased for the Tax Assessor’s Office.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT BETWEEN PEACHTREE CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT AND FAYETTE COUNTY
MARSHAL’S OFFICE:  
2. Approval to enter into a Mutual Aid Agreement between the Peachtree City Police Department and the Fayette


County Marshal’s Office.  A copy of the request and Agreement, identified as “Attachment No. 3", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT - WAL-MART DONATION:  
3. Approval to accept a donation from Wal-Mart to the Parks and Recreation Department in the amount of $500


and to appropriate said donation to the Buildings and Structures Account.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment No. 4", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT - WHITEWATER HIGH SCHOOL LaCROSSE TEAM DONATION:  
4. Approval to accept a donation from the Whitewater High School LaCrosse Team and the Fayette County


Football Association to the Parks and Recreation Department in the amount of $900 and to appropriate said
donation to the Landscaping Account. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 5", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT:
5. Authorization to dispose of two Sheriff’s vehicles purchased with Federal Seizure Funds.  A copy of the request,


identified as “Attachment No. 6", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  
                                     
The following verbiage was added to this request “and authorize the use of said proceeds to acquire one replacement
vehicle.”                      


TAX REFUND REQUESTS APPROVED:  
6. Approval of the disposition of tax refund requests as presented.  A copy of the request and list of tax refund


requests, identified as “Attachment No. 7", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


BID AWARD #646 FOR WATER DISTRIBUTION PARTS:  
7. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #646 for Water Distribution Parts to the five lowest bidders.


A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 8", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 13, 2008
Page 3 


BID AWARD #647 FOR KIWANIS PARK RESTROOM FACILITY:
8. Approval to award Bid #647 for Kiwanis Park Restroom Facility to  Lichty Commercial Construction, Inc. in the


amount of $71,500.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 9", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.  


BID AWARD #649 FOR PRINTING OF WATER BILL FORMS AND ENVELOPES:  
9. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #649 for the printing of water bill forms and envelopes to the


two lowest bidders, H.B. Solutions, and IF IT’S PRINTED, in the total amount of $20,599.78.  A copy of the
request, identified as “Attachment No. 10", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


BID AWARD #650 FOR THE REBUILDING OF THE LAKE KEDRON BOAT DOCK:  
10. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #650 for the rebuilding of the Lake Kedron boat dock to the


low bidder, Massana Construction, in the amount of $49,787.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment
No. 11", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


BID AWARDED FOR ADDITIONAL PARKING AT HORTON CREEK PARK:  
11. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award bid for additional parking at Horton Creek Park to the low bidder,


Jimco Construction, in the amount of $31,047.50.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 12",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


WATER SYSTEM - AGREEMENT WITH D.O.T. FOR WATERLINE RELOCATION:  
12. Approval of staff’s recommendation that the County enter into an agreement with the Georgia Department of


Transportation for the relocation of the County’s waterlines located within a portion of the Highway 74 South
project area at a cost to the Fayette County Water System of $383,085.  A copy of the request and Agreement,
identified as “Attachment No. 13", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


LIBRARY - WAL-MART DONATION:  
13. Approval to accept a donation from Wal-Mart to the Library in the amount of $1,000 and to appropriate said


donation to the Books and Magazines Account.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 14",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


COMMUNICATIONS - NICE CRS SOLUTION MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT:  
14. Consideration of the NICE CRS Solution Maintenance Agreement in the amount of $23,319.48 for the term


March 1, 2008 through February 28, 2009 for E-911 Communications and authorization for the Chairman to
execute said Agreement.  A copy of the request and Agreement, identified as “Attachment No. 15", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT:
15. Approval of staff’s recommendation for authorization to sign documents and complete acquisition of a vehicle


for the Sheriff’s Department.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 16", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.  


MINUTES:  
16. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on February 14, 2008 and February 28, 2008.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 13, 2008
Page 4 


OLD BUSINESS:
C. Consideration of the Water Committee’s recommendation to comply with the modified Department of


Natural Resources Environmental Protection Division Order and to allow water restrictions as
recommended under the State’s permit, effective April 1, 2008.


Water System Director Tony Parrott remarked that Dr. Carol Couch, the Director of the Environmental Protection Division
Department of Natural Resources, has modified the drinking water permits so that the amount of available water could
be increased to water customers starting April 1  using an average for April through September, 2007.  He said Fayettest


County would still have to be 10% below this amount but there would be more water available.  He said by modifying
the permit it means that swimming pools can be filled and each household could water for twenty-five minutes using a
hose with a nozzle that stops when released.   He further remarked that newly installed landscaping that was in place
for less than thirty days may be watered up to three days per week on the odd/even system between midnight and 10:00
a.m. provided that the person watering takes the on line outdoor water use registration program that would be available
through the Urban Agriculture Council at www.urbanagcouncil.com .  He said with Fayette County’s current water usage,
the  County would have more than 300 days available using the 10.5 million gallons per day.  He said Fayette County
had sufficient water supplies to go with the restrictions.  He said it was the Water Committee’s recommendation to
change the outside watering restrictions to match what the State of Georgia had approved.  


Chairman Smith felt the Board would continue to want a confirmation from Mr. Parrott and the Water Committee that
there would continue to be an effort to monitor the County’s position so that the increased demand would not reduce the
County’s supply and render it in a poor position.  He said the Board would want some assurance from Mr. Parrott that
he would continue to modify the County’s water levels and keep the Board posted at least as frequently as the Water
Committee meets and more often if there was a turn toward the negative.  


Mr. Parrott said he would keep the Board updated through the Water Committee reports.  
        
Commissioner Maxwell made a motion and Commissioner Frady seconded the motion that the County follow the
recommendation of the Water Committee for watering restrictions effective April 1 through the end of September and
that the Board receive continual updates from the Water Committee regarding this situation, discussion followed.  


Chairman Smith asked if anyone in the audience wished to comment on this issue.  


Tim Thoms, 625 McBride Road, Fayetteville said he appreciated the Water System making the recommendation to go
along with the Governor’s guidelines.  He encouraged the Board to look at incentives from other areas instead of saying
that outdoor watering was banned in order to save the 10% water usage.  He said there was an economic impact as a
result of the drought and watering restrictions and the green industry was suffering terribly.  He said this would also have
an overlap effect on other businesses in the County.  He asked that the Board consider the totality of the effort that
needed to be done and encouraged the Board to look at studying a way to take this further. He said there was a large
usage of water by the schools as well as commercial businesses and there were going to be additional enforcement
actions if they did not meet the goals.  


Eleanor Sanderson, 225 Compton Drive, Fayetteville remarked that she came from a long line of gardeners and
gardening was a very important part of her life.  She said it did something to her soul to have to sit and watch her garden
die because of no outside watering.  She said she did accept the water committee recommendations for outside watering
and would abide by those.  



http://www.urbanagcouncil.com





Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 13, 2008
Page 5 


Mikey Harp, 1692 Highway 92 South, Fayetteville said Harp Farms had approximately 25 acres of production and out
of that acreage there was only two acres that he did not recapture the water on.  He remarked that he recaptures 90%
of the water that was used on his nursery.  He said his business obtains water from wells and also from rainwater and
he had been doing this since 1988.


Chairman smith called for the vote.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the request and the Department of Natural
Resources Environmental Protection Division’s Order, identified as “Attachment No. 17", follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
LANDSCAPING AT THE OLD COURTHOUSE: Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel updated the Board on
landscaping at the Old Courthouse.  He said a committee had been formed consisting of members of the green industry,
Chamber of Commerce, Cooperative Extension Service, Water System and other individuals to develop a plan that would
be geared toward conservation measures and educational opportunities that could be showcased at the courthouse
pertaining to citizens achieving water conservation as well as retaining the aesthetic value of their properties.  He said
the committee would be bringing forth a plan in the near future.  


ATTORNEY’S REPORT:
CONTRACT FOR BID AWARD NO. 642A FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A STEEL STORAGE BUILDING: County Attorney
Scott Bennett remarked that the County had made an award for Bid No. 642A for the construction of a prefabricated steel
storage building at 115 McDonough Road in February.  Attorney Bennett asked for the Board’s consideration to authorize
the Chairman to execute a contract  for the construction of a steel storage building to Trammell-Horton Contracting, LLC
in the amount of $53,000.


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to authorize the Chairman to
execute a contract with Trammell-Horton Contracting, LLC for the construction of a steel storage building at 115
McDonough Road.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the contract, identified as “Attachment No.18", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


CONTRACT WITH DIVERSIFIED ADJUSTMENT SERVICE, INC. FOR EMS DEBT COLLECTION: County Attorney
Scott Bennett asked for the Board’s consideration to authorize the Chairman to execute a contract with Diversified
Adjustment Service, Inc. for EMS debt collection.  


Commissioner Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion to authorize the Chairman to
execute the contract with Diversified Adjustment Service, Inc. for EMS debt collection.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy
of the contract, identified as “Attachment No. 19", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


STAFF REPORTS:
FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT FOR EMPLOYEES: Human Resources Director Connie Boehnke commented on
the issue of  flexible spending account which would allow employees to pre-tax specific medical and drug prescription
items that the Board had discussed at its March 5  meeting.  She said the results of the survey were 116 responses withth


64 in favor of the program and 52 opposed to the program.  She noted that there would have to be 26 participants in this
program in order for the County to break even.  She said it was the Human Resources Department’s recommendation
that employees be provided with a flexible spending account administered through Colonial Insurance with no cost to
the County.  She said Colonial Insurance was being recommended because they met the County’s needs and the
County has a long standing relationship with Colonial in regard to other products.  She said in addition, Colonial







Board of Commissioners Minutes
March 13, 2008
Page 6 


Insurance waived some set up fees because of that relationship.  She said staff had done some comparison shopping
that included three other vendors and Colonial Insurance was staff’s recommendation.  


Commissioner Horgan made a motion and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion to accept the Human Resources
Director’s recommendation to allow for a flexible spending account for Fayette County employees.  The motion carried
5-0.  
  
BOARD REPORTS:
None.


EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel requested an executive session to discuss one
litigation matter.


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to adjourn to Executive Session
to discuss one litigation matter. The motion carried 5-0.


Chairman smith called the meeting back to open session.  He stated that the Board had discussed one litigation matter
in Executive Session.  


Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to authorize the Chairman to
execute the Executive Session Affidavit affirming that one litigation matter was discussed in executive session.  The
motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the Affidavit, identified as “Attachment No. 20", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.  


ADJOURNMENT:
Commissioner Frady made a motion and Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:30
p.m.  The motion carried 5-0.


___________________________________________ ____________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk           Jack R. Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 27  day of March, 2008.th


___________________________________


Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Community Development Peter A. Frisina


Peter A. Frisina Wednesday, March 5, 2008


Recommendation for award of Request For Proposal #P640 Community Development Software to EnerGov Solutions for the 


purchase of a building permit and inspection software module for the Permits & Inspections Department  in the amount of 


$54,779.85.   


Pete Frisina addressed the B.O.C. at the 02/06/08 Workshop and informed the B.O.C. that due to budget constraints, only a building 


permit and inspection module would be pursued at this time and additional modules would be pursued in the future.   


If a contract is required, the Board will be asked to execute same at a future meeting. 


 


Award the Request for Proposal #P640 for Community Development Software to  EnerGov Solutions for the purchase of a building 


permit and inspection software module for the Permits & Inspections Department, in the amount of $54,779.85.


Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for FY08 (37270210 542410 8210A) has $100,000.00 for this project.  


Yes Wednesday, February 6, 2008


No


Yes Thursday, March 27, 2008


Yes









		CommunityDevelopmentSoftwareAgendaRequestFile

		CommunityDevelopmentSoftwareBackup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Engineering/Public Works Philip Mallon


Same, if needed Thursday, March 27, 2008


Approval of staff's recommendation to allow the Dix-Lee'On Subdivision to become a street light district. 


Although this development is old, residents applied to have their neighborhood become a street light district. The County's 


ordinance requires that 66 2/3 of the property owners sign in approval before an area can become a street light district.  The 


petition submitted to the County contains 68 yes votes representing a 68% approval.


Approval of street light district.


No


No


Yes Thursday, March 27, 2008


Yes









		EngineeringStreetLightsAgendaRequestFile

		EngineeringStreetLightsBackup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Public Works/Fleet Maintenance Phil Mallon


Bill Lackey Thursday, March 27, 2008


Approval of staff's recommendation to issue a change order for electrical upgrades and repairs to the fuel island project at the 


Sheriff's Department at a cost of $8,446.


On October 25, 2007 the Board of Commissioners authorized a request to award a contract for upgrades to fuel island at the Sheriff's 


Department. A purchase order was issued for $51,788. and work for the project began on February 18, 2008.  


 


During excavation  for the new canopy footings, it was discovered that an electrical line was routed under the existing canopy 


footing. In addition, the Permits and Inspection Department discovered that electrical conduit in the electrical junction box for the 


fuel island components did not meet current electrical codes. An upgraded electrical panel will also need to be installed to isolate 


circuits for individual fuel system components. Based on these findings, the items noted will have to be corrected before 


construction can be completed. The same contractor is willing to do the electrical work for an additional $8,446.


Transfer an additional $8,446.00 from the contingency fund to account # 40900-37540900-541210 - Project Code P7019


$51,788.00 was budgeted for this project. The additional $8,446.00 is for electrical repairs that were not anticipated.


Yes Thursday, October 25, 2007


No


Yes Thursday, March 27, 2008


Yes







Board of Commissioners Minutes
October 25, 2007
Page 1


DISCUSSION OF BID AWARD TO ATLANTA PETROLEUM EQUIPMENT COMPANY FOR THE CONTRACT
FOR UPGRADES TO THE FUEL ISLAND/FUEL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AT THE SHERIFF’S
DEPARTMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $51,788:
Director of Fleet Maintenance Bill Lackey remarked that this had been an ongoing project which actually
started back in Fiscal Year 2005.  He said at that time they were going to try and install the fuel management
portion to get the Sheriff’s Department on line with the same system that was used at Public Works.  He said
the intent was to take money out of the Contingency Fund and for whatever reason the project was delayed.
He said the next fiscal year he had submitted in his budget for capital improvements to install a fuel
management system and upgrade the canopy and this was never considered during the budget hearings and
was denied.  He said for this Fiscal Year in the Capital Improvement Plan he did have funds approved for the
upgrades.  He remarked currently the fuel management system which records all of the County’s transactions
was not working.  He said they were having to record all fuel transactions manually on a clip board that was
hanging near the pump.  He said the fuel dispenser was probably close to twenty years old and was
transferred from the old jail to the existing location at the time the new Justice Center was built.  He said every
component of the fuel island was starting to fail.  He said they were having trouble getting parts for the
dispenser.  He said they had come up with a system that was comparable with the system at Fleet
Maintenance.  He said the access keys for all County vehicles would be the same and if the system at the
Sheriff’s Department failed for whatever reason they could fill up at Fleet.  


Mr. Lackey respectfully asked for the Board’s consideration to award the bid to Atlanta Petroleum Equipment
Company for the contract for upgrades to the fuel island/fuel management system at the Sheriff’s Department
in the amount of $51,788.  He said the R.F.P.’s had been sent out and Atlanta Petroleum Equipment was the
low bidder.  


Chairman Smith said it was his understanding that there was not only a problem with the equipment but a
problem with the canopy height.  


Mr. Lackey replied yes, that was correct.  He said the canopy had been moved from the old site and the height
would not allow a large tanker truck to come in.  He said this was causing them to take deliveries of 4,000
gallons or less.  He said the difference in price would be 5¢ per gallon which would equate to approximately
$450 per delivery.  He said annually that would add up to a little over $5,000.


Chairman Smith asked what the storage capacity of the tanks was and Mr. Lackey replied that it was a 10,000
gallon tank.  


Chairman Smith asked if there were any further questions.  Hearing none, he asked for the Board’s pleasure
in this matter.  
     
A motion was made by Commissioner Horgan and seconded by Commissioner Pfeifer to approve the bid to
Atlanta Petroleum Equipment Company for the contract for upgrades to the fuel island/fuel management
system at the Sheriff’s Department in the amount of $51,788.  The motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Frady







Board of Commissioners Minutes
October 25, 2007
Page 2


was absent.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 17", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.  


DISCUSSION OF A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT TO TRANSFER $4,788 TO ACCOUNT 40900-37540900-
541210 PROJECT  CODE P7019 FROM THE CONTINGENCY ACCOUNT IN REGARD TO THE UPGRADES
TO THE FUEL ISLAND/FUEL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AT THE SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT:
Chairman Smith said this was a related item to the previous discussion regarding the bid award to Atlanta
Petroleum.  He said the bid award in the amount of $51,788 was $4,788 more than the amount that was
budgeted for this project as indicated on staff’s request.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No.
18", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  He said $4,788 needed to be appropriated from
the Contingency Fund to the equipment account to pay for this increase in cost for the fuel island/fuel
management system.  He asked for the Board’s pleasure in this matter.  


A motion was made by Commissioner Pfeifer and seconded by Commissioner Horgan to approve a budget
adjustment to transfer $4,788 to account 40900-37540900-541210 project code P7019 from the contingency
account in regard to the upgrades to the fuel island/fuel management system at the Sheriff’s Department.  The
motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Frady was absent.  





		FleetMaintenanceP625ElectricalChangeOrderAgendaRequestFile

		FleetMaintenanceP625ElectricalChangeOrderBackup1

		FleetMaintenanceP625ElectricalChangeOrderBackup2










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Peter A. Frisina


Dennis Dutton/Pete Frisina Thursday, March 27, 2008


Consideration of Petition No.  1204-07, Roza K. Adamczyk and Rosa E. Clements, Owners, and Attorney Newton Galloway of 


Galloway & Lyndall, LLP, Agent, request to rezone 9.70 acres from A-R to O-I to develop a Medical Office Park.  This property is 


located in Land Lots 7 and 8 of the 7th District and fronts on Huiet Road and Lester Road.  


On July 1, 1998, the Planning Commission unanimously recommended denial of Petition No.  990-98 to rezone the same subject 


property from A-R to O-I to develop a Medical Office Park.  The applicants withdrew their request at the Board of Commissioners 


Public Hearing on July 23, 1998.  


 


This petition was heard by the Planning Commission in January and was scheduled to be heard by the BOC on January 24. The 


applicants requested a continuance of this petition from the January 24 County Commission meeting. The  BOC continued this item 


to it's March 27, 2008 meeting.


Consideration of Petition 1204-07. 


 


Staff recommended denial. 


P.C. recommended denial (5-0).


N/A


Yes July 23, 1998 & Jan. 24, 2008


Yes


Yes Thursday, March 27, 2008


Yes

















































































































































































































		P&ZPet1204-07AgendaRequestFile

		P&ZPet1204-07Backup1

		P&ZPet1204-07Backup2










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Peter A. Frisina


Dennis Dutton/Peter Frisina Thursday, March 27, 2008


Consideration of Petition No. 1205-08, Rendley Norris, Owner/Agent, request to rezone 4.11 acres from R-40 to O-I to develop a Real 


Estate Brokers Office and Business Offices.  This property is located in Land Lot 230 of the 13th District and fronts on S.R. 279 and S.R. 


314.


Staff and Planning Commission recommended denial of this petition.


Consideration of Petition No. 1205-08. 


 


Staff recommended Denial.  The P.C. recommended Denial (5-0).


N/A


No Thursday, March 27, 2008


Yes


Yes Thursday, March 27, 2008


Yes













































































































































































































		P&ZPet1205-08AgendaRequestFile

		P&ZPet1205-08Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Peter A. Frisina


Dennis Dutton/Peter Frisina Thursday, March 27, 2008


Consideration of Petition No.  1206-08. Elizabeth D. Brown and Wayne L. Brown, Jr., Owners, and Attorney Nathan M. Wheat for 


Racetrac Petroleum, Inc., Agent, request to rezone 2.75 acres from R-40 to C-C to develop a Convenience Store with Gasoline Sales.  


This property is located in land Lot 230 of the 13th District and fronts on S.R. 279 and S.R. 314.


Staff recommended denial of the C-C request and is recommending and O-I classification for this tract. The Planning Commission 


recommended the same with the added condition that no inter-parcel access be allowed to the adjacent property.


Consideration of Petition No. 1206-08. 


 


Staff recommended Denial of C-C and Approval of O-I.  The P.C. recommended approval (4-1) of O-I subject to the following 


condition:  No inter-parcel access shall be allowed to the adjacent property. 


N/A


No


Yes


Yes Thursday, March 27, 2008


Yes





































































































































		P&ZPet1206-08AgendaRequestFile

		P&ZPet1206-08Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Peter A. Frisina


Dennis Dutton/Peter Frisina Thursday, March 27, 2008


Consideration of Petition No.  1207-08, 54 Prop LLC, Owner, Winn F. Martin, Manager and Laura Mehl and Tammie Sullenberger of 


Prudential GA Realty and Attorney L. J. Overman, Agents, request to rezone 0.54 acres from A-R to O-I to be added to the adjacent 


4.76 acre tract zoned O-I.  This property is located in Land Lot 58 of the 7th District and fronts on S.R. 54 West.


On April 26, 2007, the B.O.C. approved the rezoning of the adjacent 4.76 acres (Petition No.  1194-07) from R-40 and A-R to O-I to 


develop O-I uses.  The 0.54 acres lies between the 4.76 acre tract and S.R. 54 West. 


Consideration of Petition No. 1207-08. 


Staff recommended approval subject to one (1) recommended condition.  The P.C. recommended approval (5-0) subject to the 


following recommended condition:  The 0.54 acre tract shall be combined with the 4.76 acre tract by a revised Warranty Deed.  Said 


Warranty Deed shall be recorded prior to the submittal of a Site Plan as proposed by the applicant.   


N/A


No Thursday, March 27, 2008


No


Yes Thursday, March 27, 2008


Yes













































































































		P&ZPet1207-08AgendaRequestFile

		P&ZPet1207-08Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Purchasing Tim Jones


Tim Jones March 27, 2008


Approval to accepts staff's recommendation to award Proposal #P651 for Auctioneering Services, to Arwood Auction Company for 


disposal of surplus county property.


Twelve companies were sent a request for proposal, and Arwood Auction Company was the only company to submit a proposal. 


Arwood Auction Company proposed to charge a 10% buyers premium with the participating governments getting all of the sales 


price and 15% of the 10% buyers premium that would be charged. The remaining 85% of the 10% buyers premium would go to 


Arwood Auction Company as their fee. 


 


The County has used this firm in the past and has been pleased with their performance. 


 


The annual county auction this year is scheduled for May 17.


Award othe Proposal for auctioneering services to Arwood Auction Company.


No


No


Yes Thursday, March 27, 2008


Yes









		PurchasingAutioneeringServicesP651AgendaRequestFile

		PurchasingAuctioneeringServices#P651Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Sheriff's Office Sheriff Randall Johnson


Captain Mike Hattaway, if needed Thursday, March 27, 2008


Authorization to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigation Division to 


include amounts reimbursable from federal funds. 


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigation Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from 


various Federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office 


Criminal Investigation Division (10030321-511300) by $40,286.92 which has been received from various Federal programs.  This 


would revise the Overtime Regular Budget Account to $118,282.92.


No funding is required for this request.  


Yes


No


Yes Thursday, March 27, 2008


No








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott March 27, 2008


Approval of request from Water System Director for survey work to be performed at a cost of $1400.00 by Rochester and Associates 


for a waterline easement from Peachtree City First Baptist Church.


Since 1965, there has been a waterline across the Church property. The Church has had construction done on their site which has 


necessitated the moving of the waterline, resulting in the need for a new easement to be granted to the county by the Church.  If 


the county will pay for the survey for a new easement, the Church will execute the document. The company used by the Church for 


their site work will perform the survey. 


 


Our attorney will prepare the easement document for the Church to execute.


Approval to have the survey work performed.


Funding will be through Water System professional services.


No


No


Yes Thursday, March 27, 2008


Yes





		WaterSystemPTC FirstBaptistAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemPTC FirstBaptistBackup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott March 27, 2008


Approval of the Water Committee recommendation for approval of a request from Peachtree City for an easement to construct a 


multi-use path on top of the county's 20” raw waterline located at Cooper Lighting, with the stipulation that in the event of the 


waterline breaks, Peachtree City will make the necessary repairs to the path.  


Relocation of the waterline on Highway 74 South Phase II, starts at Cooper Lighting. GDOT needs to relocate the existing waterline 


which is in an easement into another easement.  Peachtree City wants to tie in their multi use path to what is going to be their 


soccer and future baseball complex.  They are asking permission to install this multi use path on top of the county's waterline 


easement. PTC will maintain the easement, including mowing. 


 


The Water System will benefit by no longer having the expense of maintaining this easement that is outside of the right of way.   


Approval of the request from Peachtree City.


N/A


No


No


Yes Thursday, March 27, 2008


Yes









		WaterSystemPTCMultiUsePathAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemPTCMultiUsePathBackup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott March 27, 2008


Approval of request from Water System Director to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the Board of Education for the 


installation of a waterline to the Rivers Elementary School near Tillman and Sandy Creek Roads.


A new school is being built near Sandy Creek and Tillman Roads which needs water service.  The school needs an 8" line to serve 


them, the Water System needs a 16" line to be constructed for future service to the area.  The County will construct the waterline 


and the Board of Education will reimburse the County the cost they would have incurred to construct the 8" waterline. 


 


The County has a long history of "upgrading" lines in this manner. If a proposed line is deemed to have significant potential for 


future use, the County pays the difference in cost from the developer needs  to what the County could use in the future.


Acceptance of an intergovernmental agreement between the County and the Board of Education for the installation of a 16" 


waterline to serve the new school at Tillman and Sandy Creek Roads and for the Chairman to execute said agreement. This 


agreement will allow the county to install a 16" line and for the BOE to reimburse the county $115,460., the cost of the 8" line which 


would meet the school's requirements.


Funding will come from the Renewal and Extension fund and reimbursement from the Board of Education.


Yes Thursday, September 27, 2007


No


Yes Thursday, March 27, 2008


Yes









		WaterSystemRiversElementaryWaterlineAgreementAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemRiversElementaryWaterlineAgreementBackup

		Rivers Elementary Water Line Agreement (3)

		Commission Minutes 9-27-07












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott March 27, 2008


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to approve the request from the Southern Conservation Trust to relocate a 


portion of its trail in the Line Creek Nature Area which will be under water in the future due to the construction of Lake McIntosh.


Part of the Southern Conservation Trust Trail in their Line Creek Nature Area needs to be relocated to avoid it being under water 


once Lake McIntosh is completed.  They have requested that this 1500' section be relocated and the Water System assist in this 


work.  Incorporating this work into the project during the construction will be a minimal cost to the Water System.


Approval to relocate the 1500' portion of the Southern Conservation Trust's trail in their Line Creek Nature Area during the Lake 


McIntosh construction.


Cost will be a minimal part of the overall project when included with the other work.


No


No


Yes Thursday, March 27, 2008


Yes













		WaterSystemSouthernConservationTrustAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemSouthernConservationTrustBackup

		Southern Conservation Trust

		Water System Line Creek 2 29 08








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott March 27, 2008


Approval of recommendation of the Water System Director to enter into a Water Monitoring Agreement between the City of 


Fayetteville and Fayette County.


To meet the requirement to comply with Metropolitan North Georgia Water Planning District ,the County must do water monitoring 


on watersheds and streams in the county.  The County will reimburse the City of Fayetteville an amount up to $18,929.00 for it's 


share of the monitoring and testing. 


 


In September, 2007, the Board agreed to this method of compliance with the MNGWP District requirements.


Approval to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement between the County and the City of Fayetteville at a cost to the County of 


$18,929.


Funding will be through the Renewal and Extension Fund of the Water System.


Yes Thursday, September 27, 2007


No


Yes Thursday, March 27, 2008


Yes









		WaterSystemWaterMonitoringAgreementAgendaRequestFile

		WaterSystemWaterMonitoringAgreementBackup

		Water Monitoring Agreement

		Water Monitoring Commission Minutes from 9-27-07









